

# **PROVINCETOWN AIRPORT COMMISSION**

WEDNESDAY, MAY 3, 2006  
PROVINCETOWN MUNICIPAL AIRPORT  
PROVINCETOWN, MASSACHUSETTS

The Provincetown Airport Commission met for their monthly meeting. Those in attendance were Steve Page, Steve Tait and Lenny Alberts Commissioners. Jim Farlay and Tom Boland from Farland. Commissioner Joan M Drysdale was excused and commissioners Dick Silva and Jason Stover were absent.

Vice Chairman Page called the meeting to order at 5:40PM

## **I. Master Plan Update**

The consultants are waiting for the final comments from the FAA and MAC so they can finalize the master plan.

## **II. EA / EIR**

The MEPA scoping meeting has been set for MAY 11, 2006 at 1:00PM the airport.

## **III. Farland**

Tom Boland and Jim Farlay explained that they are in the process of outlining their proposal and will be back to the Commission and Cape Air soon.

## **IV. Take Flight Dance Event**

The commission received a letter from Chief Myer answering their letter in which the commissions concerns about the upcoming dance event were conveyed. The Chief assured the commission that everything was well in hand and under control. The Chief assured the commission that security for the event was taken care of.

## **V. Vector A R S**

The team from Vector is addressing the environmental issues with the placing of the remote cameras. A contract for the operation should be in front of the commission soon for their approval.

## **VI. Payment Vouchers**

There were no payment vouchers to consider at this time.

## **VII. Other Business**

There was no other business at this time.

## **VIII. Minutes**

There were no minutes to be considered at this time.

The next commission meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 14, 2006

The meeting was unanimously adjourned at 6:20PM

Respectfully Submitted

Arthur W Lisenby

APPROVED: JUN 14, 2006